



YOSEPH ALEMU

FULL STACK & MOBILE DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Amharic - Native

PROFILE

Yoseph is a passionate Full Stack Developer with a highly diverse skill set. While pursuing his latest degree in Business Information Systems, Yoseph majored in Software Development adding a high academic standard to his work as a developer. Throughout his past work experience, Yoseph has also proven himself as a trusted supervisor and empathetic communicator in customer-facing roles. These past success stories enable Yoseph to continue making a valuable contribution to his future teams.

RECENT PROJECTS

React Cinema App

React.js, Redux, Google Maps API

A practice application built to view schedules at Finnkino and find the nearest movie theatres.

UnivCompare

React.js, Redux-Hooks, Material-UI, custom-built FakeAPI

A practice application built for comparing universities in Finland by fetching data from a custom-built API.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Angular.js, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SASS, Semantics-UI, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Firebase, Node.js, OAuth, REST API.

Mobile Development: React Native.

Database Management: Firebase, MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps: GitHub Actions.

Other: WordPress.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | October 2021 - Present

Customer and Cargo Agent

Ethiopian Airlines | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia | June 2012 - August 2016

- Supervised the preparation of passenger and cargo flights.
- Updated passenger and cargo manifest on airline systems.
- Communicated with different airport hubs and other stakeholders regarding arrivals and shipments.

EDUCATION

B.B.A. in Business Information Systems, majoring in Software Development

Haaga-Helia University of Applied Sciences | Helsinki, Finland | January 2016 - December 2020

B.B.A. in Business Management

Addis Ababa University | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia | January 2010 - May 2012

Specialization Training in Airlines Marketing

Ethiopian Airlines Aviation Academy | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia | May 2012 - December 2012